
Michael J. McCabe 
Michelle P. Haines 
Alexandra M. Amador 
Dustin E. Middleton 
Geoffrey B. Dobson, Of Counsel 
 
 
T 904.396.0090 
F 904.396.0088 
www.jaxlandlaw.com  

PONTE VEDRA BEACH | main office 
111 Solana Road, Suite B. 

Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida 32082 
 

1600 Prudential Drive 
Jacksonville, Florida 32207 

 
 

ST. AUGUSTINE | satellite office 
4730 Casa Cola Way, Suite 207 

St. Augustine, Florida 32095 
(by appointment only) 

 

Real Estate | Community Associations | Construction | Business Transactions 

June 9, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Recovery/Repossession Agent 

From: Hidden Hills Community Association, Inc. 

Re: Access to Community 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

This law firm represent Hidden Hills Community Association, Inc., with respect to the above-

referenced matter.  Please be advised that entry into Hidden Hills Community will not be granted 

without the consent/authorization of the Owner or Resident.  

 

In order to gain access into the community without Owner or Resident consent, you must present 

a court order of replevin for the vehicle/property you seek to recover. 

 

Please govern yourself accordingly. 

 

Sincerely, 

McCabe Law Group, P.A. 

 

 


